CONTRACT JUSTIFICATION MEMORANDUM
To: 

FOR THE RECORD
From:

     


Division of Public Health
Date:

     
Subject:
DHHS Contract System #       (Contracts Office use only)

DPH Contract #       


Contractor (Legal Name as registered with the NC Secretary of State):
     
1. Respond to the following questions using complete sentences:

A. What is the need for the service(s) provided in the contract?
B. Who benefits from the service(s) provided in the contract?
C. What will be the measureable results achieved in the contract?
D. What are the likely consequences if the contract is not executed?
2.
Program/Service Title/Service Type.  Answer A or B, as applicable.
A.
If applicable, enter the program name(s) and the corresponding program related service title(s) and service type(s) for each program name.
Program:       
Service Title:       
Service Type(s):
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Cash Assistance
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Marketing/Media
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Coupon
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Administration/Support
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Direct Loan
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Evaluation
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Direct Medical Service
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Research
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Direct Service
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Training
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Education
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Transportation
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Food/Nutrition
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Voucher

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Other: Explain


B. If applicable, enter the non-program related operation service type(s).
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Administration



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Legal Services
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Consulting



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Maintenance
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 IT




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Staff Training
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lease Agreement

3.
Contract begins on       and terminates on      .
4.
If applicable, cite the law, regulation, rule, county order or executive order that applies to this request.  If not applicable, enter N/A.
5.
Other public agencies
A. Were other public agencies contacted?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
B. If so, list other public agencies. 
	Public Agency
	Contact Name
	Telephone #
	Date of Contact
	Explanation

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     


C. If this is a multi agency project, list participating public agencies below.  If not applicable, enter N/A.
	Public Agency
	Contact Name
	Telephone #

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     


6.
How Procured
A.
Check the appropriate box to identify the method used to select the contractor.  If this is a personal service contract, move to Section 6.C.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 RFA #      
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 RFP #      
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 RFQ #      
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sole Source 
B. If this is not a sole source contract, respond to the following using complete sentences:

i. Describe the selection process. Be sure to include the RFA/RFP/RFQ issue date, number of applications/proposals/quotes received, and the number of contract awards.
ii. Why was this contractor selected?

iii. Describe the contractor’s qualifications.
iv. How was cost determined to be reasonable? 
C. If this is a personal service contract, describe the method used to select the contractor using complete sentences:
7.
Sole Source Contracts:
A.
Is this a sole source contract?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No (if No, proceed to Section 8)






 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes (if Yes, complete Sections 7 & 8) 
B.
Is this sole source contract with another public agency?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
(if No, proceed to 7.C.)  








 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes  (if Yes, proceed to 7.D.)
C. Check the appropriate box below to enter a waiver and justify your selection. If not applicable, enter N/A.      
Waiver: 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 An authorized cooperative project with another governmental unit(s) or a charitable non-profit organization(s) is required (written confirmation is required for this selection)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 The service is available from only one source 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 A particular medical service is required
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 A particular product or service is desired for educational, training, experimental, developmental or research work
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Personal or particular professional services are required
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Competition was solicited, but no satisfactory offers were received
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Additional products or services are needed to complete an ongoing job or task 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Standardization or compatibility is required 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Performance or price competition is not available 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Product or service is needed for the blind or severely disabled

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 An emergency exists:
JUSTIFICATION
Respond to the following using complete sentences:

i. What are the contract requirements?  Clearly define what is required from the Contractor in this contract (e.g., specific type of experience, certified trained staff, defined specialized knowledge, etc).
ii. How does this Contractor meet the requirements?
iii. Justify your waiver selection in 7.C. 
D.
Respond to the following using complete sentences:  
i. Explain why other public agencies were not contacted or considered.
ii. Describe the negotiation process to determine cost.

iii. How was cost determined to be reasonable? 

8.
Contract Funding Information
A. Contract funding and total contract amount.  The Federal Award Number is now required in NCAS for all federally-funded contracts.  Contractors will not be reimbursed if the federal award numbers are missing from the system.
	Amount
	Percentage
	Grant Name/Source of Funds
(if applicable, use official CFDA Program Title)
	CFDA#
	Federal Award Number
	Grant Budget Period

	$     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	$     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	$     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	$     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     


	$     
	Total Contract Amount


B.
Fiscal year funding information. 
	SFY
	Co#
	Account
	Center
	Amount
	Federal
	State
	Other

	     
	2B01
	     
	     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     

	     
	2B01
	     
	     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     

	     
	2B01
	     
	     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     

	     
	2B01
	     
	     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     


C.
Program and Service Type Information by Fiscal Year Funding. 
	SFY
	Co#
	Account
	Center

	Amount
	Program Name
	Service Title
	Service Type

	     
	2B01
	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	2B01
	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	2B01
	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	2B01
	     
	     
	$     
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